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'Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

March 06, 2017
MEMORANDUM

FOR 5 MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary : ) ‘
This Department |

: \
This refers to the memorandum dated 02 March 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANO, JR., endorsing the request of Tarlac 2™ District Engineering Office District Engineer Neil C.
Farala, for the modification of the project stated hereunder: ‘

MFO-2 Flood Management MFO-2 Flood Management Physical Physical
Services: Construction / Services: Construction / Target Target
Maintenance of Flood Maintenance of Flood ‘ 494.40 In.m &
Mitigation Structures and Mitigation Structures and 3
Drainage Systems: Drainage Systems:
Lucung Rehabilitation / Rehabilitation / Improvement
River, San | Improvement of Existing of Existing Dike along Lucung Unit Cost Unit Cost
Nicolas Dike along Lucung River, - | River, Upstream of San Nicolas P80,906.15 P80590§.15
Section, Upstream of San Nicolas Section, R/S, Concepcion, M/In.m M/lIn.|
Concepcion, | Section, R/S, Concepcion, Tarlac \
Tarlac Tarlac |
“Sta.(-)2+ 200 -Sta.(-)2+ 694.40 ' |
Sta.(-)2+528 - Sta.(-)2+128 Estimated
(Construction of Dike) Allocation: Cost:
(Construction of Dike) P40.000M P40.000M
s /Justiﬁcation: Sta. (-) 2+200-Sta. (-) 2+694.40 was identified as the correct station limits for the right side of

Lucung River, San Nicolas Section per actual survey.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended to the Secretary. 1
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etaryfor Régional Operations in Luzon

----- /DISAPPROVED:

TR

Secretary

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E, Cabral., PhD,CESO I.
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